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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
L.abor Relations Department

475 L:Enfant Plaza, S'N
Washington, DC 20280-4100

IIr. Lawrence G. Hutchins
Vice president
National Association of

Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO
100 Indiana Avenue, N.W.
Nashinqton, DC 20001-2197

Dear Mr. Hutchins:

•
Recently, we met in a prearbitration discussion of case
number H4N-3W-C 179'13, Port Lauderdale, Plorida.

The issue in this grievance is whether travel tilDe is proper
when management sends a PTP to another station .

After reviewing this .atter, we mutually agreed that no
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case.
Part-time flexible's should not be required to end their tour
and then report to another station to continue working
vi thout being compensated" as provided for in Part 438.132 of
the Employee and Labor Re,lations Manual.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle case no. H4N-3M-C
17913 and remove it froa the pending national arbitration
listing.

Sincerely,

Ene'lasure

Lawrence G. HutCiliS
Vice President
National Association of

Letter Carrie[s, AFL-CIO
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